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Ranelletti, Darin

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Ranelletti, Darin

WednesdaY, October 06, 2010 11:41 AM

'Kent Lewandowski'

Juliet Lamont; Don Forman

RE: Sierra Club question re: oakland Zoo environmental review

Attachments: Zoo CEQA Fact Sheet (10-12-09)'pdf

Hi Kent,

Last year the city prepared 9 crpn Fact sheet for the Zoo Master Plan revisions which may answer your questions' I believe Nik

Haas-Dehejra e-maiteb i;ris fact sheet to yJt;;;i"v tn" copieJ me on the e-mail). I am aitaching the fact sheet to this e-mail as

well.

The city is preparing a new environmental document based on a thorough analysis of the potential environmental impacts of the

proposed revisions to ine zoo master pran. WL are still conducting that ;arygis' w3 haven't decided yet what type of document will

be prepared. The type oi document wlit oepeno upon the outcomJ or t'" anltysis. The outcome may lead tb an environmental

impact report o,. 
"notn"i 

typ" of croe ooiul""ntiru"n ". 
an addendum to the previous 1998 mitigated negative declaration or a

supptemental mitigateJ #6ative oecraration). in ahy event, the.analysis will be thorough and the public will have an opportunity to

review and comment on the analysis ano tnJ oocinlent oeiore tne-obcument is finalized and before the city considers whether or

not to approve the proposed revisio.ns..Tne puoric wiil.arso have qn opportunity to comment on the proposal itself (in addition to the

environmental review of the project). lt's tmfoitant to r.eep in mino tnliine puipot" of the CEQA document is to inform the public

and decision-makers of what the potential Jnvironmental effects or ine pror6cr'are but.the document does not dictate the decision

whether to approve the proposar or not. once in" document is consideied adequate, the city must still decide whether the

froposeO cnbhges to the master plan are appropriate'

Feel free to let me know if you have any questions'

Darin Ranelletti

Darin Ranelletti, Planner lll
City of Oakland, Planning and Zoning Division

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3315
Oakland, California 94612
51 0-238-3663 direct Phone
51 0-238-6538 fax

From : Kent Lewandowski [mailto : kentlewa n@yahoo'com]

Sent: TuesdaY, October 05, 2010 5:00 PM

To: Ranelletti, Darin
Cc: Juliet Lamont; Don Forman

iliil; ner sieira club question re: oakland Zoo environmental review

Hello Darin,

I spoke with Nik Haas a couple days ago.. It sounds to me like the ciqy lyouj.is,preparing-a !9"^o:d,
more comprehensive, environm".,i"r rJview on behalf of the zoo, to supercede the original, 1998

environmental review. Is this "oti""ra 
If yes, does the new environmental review process allow the

public to weigh i", ""A 
poientially get changes made to the overall concept? What is the

difference between,,environmentil?eview" ii ttri" case, and "Environmental Impact Report" in
a,

other cases?

Kent Lewandowski
Sierra Club

r01612010
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cc: Juliet Lamont, Sierra Club
Don Forman, Sierra Club Yodeler Editor

From : " Ranelletti, Da rin " < DRanelletti@oa kla ndnet.com >

To: Kent Lewandowski < kentlewan@yahoo.com>
Cc: Jason Webster <jason@friendsofknowlandpark.org>; Ruth Malone <Ruth.Malone@ucsf'edu>

Sent: Mon, May 17, 20L0 12:40:05 PM

Subject: RE: Sierra Club letter re: Oakland Zoo expansion

Yes, will do.

Thanks,

Darin Ranelletti

Darin Ranelletti, Planner lll
City of Oakland , Planning and Zoning Division
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3315
Oakland, California 94612
51 0-238-3663 direct Phone
510-238-6538 fax

From : Kent Lewandowski fma ilto : kentlewa n@yahoo' com]

SenE Monday, May L7,2010 11:54 AM

To: Ranelletti, Darin
Cc: Jason Webster; Ruth Malone

Subject: Sierra Club letter re: Oakland Zoo expansion

Dear Darin,

Can you please include our letter in the public record / comments being received by the city'

Thank you-

Kent Lewandowski
Sierra Club

----- Forwarded Message ----
From : Kent Lewa ndowski < kentlewa n @ya hoo.com >

To: dboxer@gmail.com; michaelcolbruno@clearchannel.com; sandi.galvez@acaov.org; blake.huntsman@seiu102L'org;

suzie@yhla.n-t; mzayasmart@sf.wrtdesign.co; Anne Mudge <amudge@coxcastle.com>

Cc: ciiyclerk@oaklandnet.com; dbrooks@oaklandnet.com; jquan@oaklandnet.com; pkernighan@oaklandnet'com;

officeoithemJyor@oaklandnetcom; atlarge@oaklandnet.com; idelafuente@oaklandnet.com; nnadel@oaklandnet.com;

lreid@oaklandnet'com; ibrunner@oaklandnet'com; Nik Haas <nik@oaklandzoo'org>; Jason webster

<jason@friendsofknowlandpark.org>; Ruth Malone <Ruth.Malone@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Mon,. May L7,2010 8:50:26 AM

Subject: Sierra Club letter re: Oakland Zoo expansion

Dear Planning Commissioners,

Attached please see our letter regarding the Oakland Zoo expansion plan.

Sincerely, t

Kent Lewandowski
Chair, Sierra Club Northern Alameda County Group

tel. 510-759-6646

t0l6l20r0


